

Jordan Lawson

8642513579 | jordanp.lawson@gmail.com | <https://www.6bird.studio/> | 590 Gist Bridge Road, Buffalo SC 29321

Profile

Software Designer for several years, focusing on web development and safety analysis tools. Remote animation studio operator, taking both a leadership role as well as providing support as a technical artist. Proficient in coding and 3D digital art, as well as familiarity with 3D printing.

Work Experience

Junior Web Developer at PMVitals - Greenville SC (September 2019 - February 2023)

Maintained a SAAS framework including frontend, backend, and database work. Understanding client problems and developing bespoke software solutions. Handled mass data entry and analysis, included rebuilding our import system. Visual oriented software solutions such as interactive charting.

Full Stack Developer at SafetyIQ - Greenville SC (February 2023 - March 2024)

Developed a new SAAS framework including frontend, API, and database work. Addressed client problems and developing generic software solutions. Handled client onboarding configuration. Added camera/photo inventory tracking to web application.

Technical Artist/Entrepreneur at 6 Bird Studio - Greenville SC (March 2024)

Remote art studio with several members working on creating original digital content.

Education

Winthrop University - Rock Hill SC (2015 - 2019)

Major: Computer Science
Minors: Mathematics, Film & Content Production

Skills

- Experience creating workflows and teaching software applications.
- Experience with archival work, including internet sourcing and book scanning.
- Disciplined when learning computer applications, and debugging unexpected problems.
- Experience working with a wide variety of people, remote and local, including some exposure to special needs care.
- Confident in my creativity, problem solving abilities, ability to follow directions, and capability to manage and delegate tasks.